


Regular Session August 10, 2021                                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

 
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students” 
 

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE 

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a 
meeting open to the public on August 10, 2021, at Transportation Training Facility, located at 6411 N Robert 
Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona.  This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the 
traditional in-person only meetings.   
 

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK** 
 

• If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting 
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to 
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3).  The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues 
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in 
open public assembly. 

• Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic 
medium. 

• The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.  Revisions will be posted at the 
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website 
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab. 

• Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by 
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com.  Requests should 
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.   

• Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form 
provided at the entrance of the meeting area. 

• Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda. 

 

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK** 
AGENDA 

 
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION 
 

1.         WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.       PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY 

 
3.       ROLL CALL 

 
4.       AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT 
 
5.       CURRENT EVENTS  

  A.   Board 
 B.   Superintendent 

 
 6.      CELEBRATING SUCCESSES  
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs –  

1. Volunteer – Cindy Fisher 
2. Classified – Tina Thompson 
3. Certified – Rachel Wylie 

 
 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public 
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes.  Individual times shall not 

POSTED 

Revised 

8-9-2021 

5:00 p.m. 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com


Regular Session August 10, 2021                                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH).  When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and 
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further 
consideration and decision at a later time. 

 
 8. CONSENT ITEMS 

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel 
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District, 
and student and/or staff travel.  Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may 
be reviewed at the District office.  Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent 
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda 
item. 
 

Pages 5-8 A.   Governing Board Meeting Minutes of July 11, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the   .       
…...District’s.website at www.humboldtunified.com) 

 
Pages 9-12 B. Personnel Recommendations 
 
Pages 13-160 C. Financial/Business 
   1.  Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,203,952.53 
   2.  Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 632,302.02 
 
Pages 161-166 D. Monthly Budget Report 
 
Pages 167-170 E. Monthly Student Activities Report 
 
Pages 171-176 F.   Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for 

……July 2021. 
   
Pages 177-178 G. Request for approval for the renewal of the Library Support Agreement with Yavapai Library 

…...Network. 
 
Pages 179-184 H. Request for renewal of MOU between HUSD and United Way of Yavapai County. 
 
Pages 185-190  I. Request for approval for the renewal of MOU with Pet Partners. 
 
Pages 191-192 J. Gifts and Donations 

 
 9.  DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken) 
Pages 193-194 A. School update from Humboldt Elementary School Principal Melissa Tannehill to include: 

• Spring AZM2 Data 

• Campus goals for 2021-22 SY 

• Programs for support of campus goals 
 
Pages 195-196 B. Presentation on standards from the Instructional Specialists. 
           
Pages 197-198 C. Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Update 
 
             10. ACTION 
Pages 199-212 A. Request for approval for the IGA with the Town of Prescott Valley for provided resources. 
 
Pages 213-238 B.  Request for approval to award the price proposal to GCON, Inc for the structural stair and walk 

…...deck repairs at the former Bradshaw Mountain High School East Campus. 
 
Pages 239-244 C. Request for approval for a contract with Accountable School Staffing for the 21-22 School Year. 



Regular Session August 10, 2021                                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

Pages 245-254 D. Discussion and possible action to approve the Arizona School Boards Association’s (ASBA) ….
  Draft 2022 Political Agenda, appoint a delegate/alternate and direct the District’s 
…………….delegate/alternate delegate to the ASBA delegate assembly to represent the Board’s determined 
…………….position.  

 
 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  A.  Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:   
 

 
 12.      ADJOURNMENT 
 

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at 
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting.  Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.  
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab →Board Packets →Select Year 
→Select Meeting Date.  (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections). 
 
 

September 14, 2021 
October 5, 2021 
November 9, 2021 

6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
6:30 PM 
 

Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 
Regular Meeting 

@  TBD 

@  TBD 
@  TBD 

http://www.humboldtunified.com/














6



7



8































































 

1 
 
397409.1 9/30/2019 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is made between the Humboldt Unified 

School District (hereinafter “District”) and Pet Partners of Prescott, a team of dog handlers 

and dogs affiliated as a community group with the parent organization, Pet Partners 

(hereinafter “Pet Partners”).  

 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to establish the mutual expectations 

and requirements necessary for the Pet Partners of Prescott team to participate in a dog 

therapy program at school by bringing trained dogs to school to interact with students.  

 

Pet Partners will:  

 

● Documentation and approval.  Pet Partners will submit documentation for each therapy 

dog as described below. No dog may come to school until documentation for the dog 

has been reviewed by the school principal or other designee and approved in writing.  

 

● Training. For each dog, Pet Partners must submit evidence of the dog’s training and/or 

certification from a recognized therapy dog program.  

 

● Health and Vaccination. Each therapy dog must be clean, well-groomed, in good 

health, housebroken, and current on immunizations. Pet Partners will submit proof of 

current licensure and current vaccinations for each dog.  

 

● Control. All therapy dogs must be under the control of a handler from Pet Partners at 

all times.  

 

● Supervision and Care. Pet Partners handler is solely responsible for the supervision and 

care of the dog, including feeding and clean-up.  

 

● Insurance. Pet Partners must submit proof of current liability insurance coverage for 

Pet Partners that will cover the handlers and dogs while on school property for the 

therapy program. Policy limits shall be a minimum of one million dollars 

($1,000,000.00) per occurrence.  

 

● Fingerprint card. Each dog handler visiting the school shall have a current Arizona 

fingerprint card. The card will be submitted in advance for review and approval prior 

to the time that a handler comes to school with the dog. 

 

● Allergies and other Concerns. Pet Partners agrees to make reasonable efforts to work 

with the administration to answer questions and address concerns from parents, 

students, and staff related to allergies, fear of dogs, incidents which occur during the 

team visit or other issues which may arise.   

 

● School Directives. Pet Partners of Prescott will work together with the district to ensure 

all handlers are aware of applicable school policy and will follow the reasonable 

187



 

2 
 
397409.1 9/30/2019 

directives of school administrators at all times, including emergencies. Appropriate 

procedures for the handler and dog in an emergency including fire or lockdown will be 

discussed by a Pet Partners of Prescott representative with the school principal or 

his/her designee at the commencement of the dog therapy program. All handlers will 

be made aware of appropriate policy and procedures prior to their work at school. 

 

● Scheduling.  Pet Partners will communicate with school staff in advance of therapy 

sessions to determine the time, setting, and participants for dog therapy sessions at 

school.  A Pet Partner representative will inform the school principal or other designee 

in advance if a session needs to be canceled or rescheduled.  

 

● Damages. Pet Partners is solely responsible for any damage to property or injury to any 

person caused by the handler or the therapy dog.  

 

● Confidentiality. The Pet Partners team will keep information regarding student 

disabilities and other specific information related to a student confidential and will 

share student information only as appropriate in the school setting.  

 

● Number of Dogs Approved. Pet Partners may request approval for more than one dog. 

However, one handler may bring only one dog to school at one time. The District, in 

its sole discretion, may revoke approval for a specific dog based on behavior by the 

dog at school which is deemed detrimental or disruptive to school operations or student 

needs. 

 

The District will: 

 

● Staff. District will provide a staff person to be present with the dog handler at all times 

unless otherwise specifically approved by the school principal for individual or small 

group settings. 

 

● Scheduling. District will inform Pet Partners in advance if a session needs to be 

cancelled or rescheduled. 

 

● Illness. District will make reasonable efforts to advise Pet Partners of frequently- 

occurring illness or infections among the student population that may threaten the 

health of the handler (such as measles, chicken pox, lice).  

 

● Information/Concerns. The District will provide relevant information to Pet Partners or 

specific handlers as appropriate about students or staff who may have allergies, fears, 

or other specific needs related to use of the dog.  The District will make reasonable 

efforts to work with Pet Partners to address concerns of parents, students, or staff 

related to the therapy program and to address incidents or issues which may arise.   

 

Term.  This agreement will be in effect for a period of one (1) year.  It may be renewed 

subject to continuation of the program and written agreement of the District and Pet 

Partners. This agreement may be terminated at any time upon written notice from the 

School District to Pet Partners, or from Pet Partners to the School Superintendent. 

188



 

3 
 
397409.1 9/30/2019 

 

 

 

Humboldt Unified School District          Pet Partners of Prescott 

 

 

By:_____________________________         By:_____________________________ 

Name              Name 

 

________________________________         ________________________________ 

Title              Title     

                 

________________________________                ________________________________ 

Date              Date 

 

________________________________    ________________________________ 

Address            Address 

 

________________________________               ________________________________ 

Phone Number           Phone Number 

189













































pursuant to ARS S11-952(D), and lhave determined that it is in proper

form and is within the powers and authority granted to the Town under

the laws of Arizona.

lvan Leglet Town Attorney

HUMBOTDT UNIFIED SCHOOT DISTRICT NO.22 OF

YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, a unified school district
and political subdivision of the State of Arizona,

(District)

Rich Adler, President Governing Board

Samantha Bartmus, Secretary Governing Board

The foregoing lntergovern mental Agreement has been submitted to me

as Attorney for the Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai

ATTEST:

211







































































TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board

Richard Adler, Governing Board President

August'10,2021

Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) - 2022 Political
Agenda

Item # /oD

Reading

Discuss

Action X

OBJECTIVE: BoardGovernance

SUPPORTING DATA:

ln May 2021 the HUSD Governing Board, along with other Arizona district governing boards,
presented their list of important issues to be considered by the ASBA Legislative Committee for their
?022 Poltlical Agenda. The attached Draft Political Agenda will be considered by the Delegate
Assembly on September 11,2021.

The Delegate Assembly determines the positions of the Arizona School Boards Association and will
consider both documents.

ASBA requested that the Governing Board choose a District delegate and alternate to attend the
Delegate Assembly and to direct the delegate to represent the Boards determined positions.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board discuss and consider action to approve the Arizona
School Boards Association's (ASBA) draft 2022 Political Agenda, and direct the District's delegate to
the ASBA delegate assembly to represent the Board's determined positions.

Sample Motion:

1 . I move to support the 2022 ASBA Political Agenda as discussed ard direct the approved
Delegate and Alternate to represent the HUSD Governing Board's determined position at the
Delegate Assembly.

2. I move to approve the possible action to appoint [Name] to represent Humboldt Unified
School District as the district delegate and [Name] as the alternate to the Arizona School
Boards Association delegate assembly on September 11 , 21

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board
n Pothast, Superintendent

Quesllons should be directed to: Richard Adler, Governing Board President,
richard. ad ler@h u m boldtu nified. com

V

246




















